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From: marilyn.benjamin; ) . RO , i
on behalf of  jarnail.a.singht GRO |
Sent: 05/02/2010 15:49:57
To: Jones David M [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DJ]
CC: Jenkins Gareth Gl [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Gareth.Jenkins]; Thomas Penny

[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ThomasP]
Subject: WEST BYFLEET ISSUES - SEEMA MISRA - Legally Privileged
Attachments: Eleanor Nixon Statement.rtf

Dear David and Penny,

on first glance points 2 - 4 have not been answered which I reproduce
below.

2) My barrister telephoned me yesterday evening and requested that I find
out any information that Fujitsu may hold in relation to an office called
callender Square in Falkirk. Apparently, Anne Chambers a Systems
Specialist employed by Fujitsu was cross examined and it is said that she
had full knowledge of an error in the Horizon system at this Post office.
our barrister would 1ike Gareth to deal with this matter and expand upon
whatever issue Anne Chambers raised at court within his witness statement.

3) when Gareth completes his statement could he also mention whether there
are any known problems with the Horizon system that Fujitsu are aware of.
If none could this be clarified in the statement.

4) could Gareth read the statement from Eleanor Nixon attached below and
respond in his statement to the points raised by Eleanor Nixon about
Horizon.

(see attached file: Eleanor Nixon Statement.rtf)

Could you please give this matter your urgent attention and look forward to
hearing from you.

Jarnail A Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Team

1.No: !
I:x.mg: GRO
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and wales registered number
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y
OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.

R SR R R e R R R R R



